Cook, Scott

From: Michael Gehl <mike@mikeformontana.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Cook, Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Woelich v Gehl

Scott,

Please find attached a photo of the door hanger in question, the address has been added to the hanger. In addition, you
requested the following information:

During the week of April 11, | distributed approximately 500 of these door hangers.

The full attribution message should have read: Paid for by Michael Gehl PO Box 1047 Polson, MT, 59835
All future distributions will have the amended attribution message included.

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions or concerns.

Thanks

Mike Gehl






Cook, Scott

From: Michael Gehl <mike@mikeformontana.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 3:55 PM

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

The full attribution message should have read: Paid for by Michael Gehl 1555 Cresthaven Dr, Missoula, MT, 59808
All future distributions will have the amended attribution message included.

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions or concerns.

Thanks



Mike
Gehl






Cook, Scott

From: Michael Gehl <mike@mikeformontana.com>
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 4:37 AM

To: Cook, Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Woelich v Gehl

Scott, After filing my response to the complaint, | went out and visited a location | knew one of my yard signs was
posted. As | used the same printing company for both the signs and the door hangers, | was concerned that the full
attribution was not on the yard signs either. As | suspected it was not, only “Paid for by Michael Gehl". | have
distributed 50 yard signs, about 98% were done by volunteers over the last two weeks. | have only personally placed
one yard sign, the rest were given out. The only signage that | have used are small yard signs, no other type of
advertising. | am in process of reaching out to those folks to have the following amended attribution added:

Paid for by Michael Gehl 1555 Cresthaven Dr, Missoula, MT, 59808
| can go back and take a photo if you need (I forgot to do that), as | have none left, they have all been distributed.
Thanks for your attention in this matter,

Mike Gehl



Cook, Scott

From: Michael Gehl <mike@mikeformontana.com>
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 3:52 PM

To: Cook, Scott

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Woelich v Gehl

Scott, please find the photo of the my yard sign, amended as per statute. | have no more signs in inventory, nor do |
intend to purchase any more (if | do, they will have the proper attribution). I've been in contact with supporters
requesting the attribution addition - as this photo demonstrates, taken by a supporter of the sign in their yard. In
addition, the requested changes have been updated to the website:

https://www.mikeformontana.com [mikeformontana.com]

And here is also a screenshot of the website:

Paid for by MICHAEL GEHL

1555 Cresthaven Dr, Missoula,MT 59808

MISSOULA COUNTY
PUBLIC SCHOOL

Trustee for Missoula County Public School, Steve Kendley, Trez

mike@mikeformontana.com

Made by My Campaign Online

Thanks for your understanding and time. Please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Mike



MISSOULA (
PUBLIC 51




On Apr 15, 2022, at 8:32 AM, Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov> wrote:

Mike,

Thank you for reaching out. For any yard signs still in your possession or distributed by yourself, COPP
would require photo/s of the material with attribution added.

COPP would also note that the attribution message included on your campaign website needs to be
amended to reflect the campaign address of 1555 Cresthaven Dr, Missoula, MT, 59808. Please make
that correction and send a photo showing that to the COPP before the end of the day Monday.

As always, feel free to call or email me with questions about attribution requirements. Thank you.

Scott Cook

Compliance Specialist

Office of the Commissioner of Political Practices
(406) 444-4627

SCook3@mt.gov

From: Michael Gehl <mike@mikeformontana.com>
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 4:37 AM

To: Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Woelich v Gehl

Scott, After filing my response to the complaint, | went out and visited a location | knew one of my yard
signs was posted. As | used the same printing company for both the signs and the door hangers, | was
concerned that the full attribution was not on the yard signs either. As | suspected it was not, only “Paid
for by Michael Gehl". | have distributed 50 yard signs, about 98% were done by volunteers over the last
two weeks. | have only personally placed one yard sign, the rest were given out. The only signage that |
have used are small yard signs, no other type of advertising. | am in process of reaching out to those
folks to have the following amended attribution added:

Paid for by Michael Gehl 1555 Cresthaven Dr, Missoula, MT, 59808

| can go back and take a photo if you need (I forgot to do that), as | have none left, they have all been
distributed.

Thanks for your attention in this matter,

Mike Gehl
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